



magnus.hjelm@gmail.com

070 202 53 17

magnushjelm.net

se.linkedin.com/in/mhjelm

MAGNUS HJELM

I have 10+ years experience working with digital media and have been employed by Ericsson, IKEA and Telia. I am passionate about solving problems and helping others reach their goals. Doing things in a clear and simple way is important to me.

EXPERIENCE

UX and Interaction designer Wemore

Växjö, 2015 – Present

UX and interaction design for human resource management systems.

Interaction designer Ericsson

Karlskrona, 2014 – 2015

UX and interaction design of telecom support system software.

Information architect IKEA

Älmhult, 2007 – 2014

UX and interaction design including strategy, concept and prototyping for the IKEA website, mobile website, iOS apps and Android apps.

Web producer IKEA

Älmhult, 2003 – 2007

Content production and content management for the IKEA global websites.

System developer Ki Consulting & Solutions AB

Sundsvall, 2001 – 2003

Consultant for Swedish telecommunications company Telia. Front end and back end development for online customer service.

EDUCATION

Media engineering

Mid Sweden University, Sundsvall, 1997 – 2001

Bachelor's degree in Media engineering.

Interaction design

Umeå university, 2007

Distance course in interaction design.

SKILLS

- UX and Interaction design
- Information architecture
- Research
- Strategy
- Concept
- Design
- Axure
- Adobe XD
- JustInMind
- Responsive design
- iOS and Android
- Photoshop, Illustrator & InDesign
- HTML / CSS
- SASS
- Javascript
- Ruby on Rails
- Objective-C
- Git

SIDE PROJECTS

Side projects are a great way to explore ideas and try out new technologies. The following are a few of the things I have been working on lately.

Aapl.se

Aggregator for news about Apple.

LaterThis.com

Web application for saving links and reading them when you have time. Mentioned by Mashable and GigaOm among others.

DaysToGo (iOS)

iOS application for creating countdowns to events you look forward to.

RunPaceCalc (iOS)

iOS application for runners that lets you calculate speed and pace.

HOBBIES

Besides programming and design, I like spending my time on training and working out. I have run several marathons and half marathons.

REFERENCES

References are available and provided on request.

CONTACT

Magnus Hjelm
Skolgatan 1C
352 33 Växjö

070 202 53 17

magnus.hjelm@gmail.com

magnushjelm.net

magnushjelm.net/portfolio

se.linkedin.com/in/mhjelm